
April 16, 2020 

VIA E-PORTAL 

Mr. Adam Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

FILED 4/16/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 02024-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

Re: Docket No. 20180192-GU - Application for authorization to issue common stock, 

preferred stock and secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements 

for interest rate swap products, equity products and other financial derivatives, and 

to exceed limitation placed on short-term borrowings in 2019, by Chesapeake 

Utilities Corporation. 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

By this letter, Chesapeake Utilities Corporation writes to acknowledge that it has not yet filed its 

Consummation Report in the above-referenced docket. Given the challenges presented of late by 

the impacts of COVID-19, Chesapeake has been unavoidably delayed in its pursuit of the 

necessary final internal approvals for this filing. Chesapeake commits to file its report as soon as 

possible and asks that it be allowed to do so. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don't hesitate to let me know if 

you have any questions or concerns. 

MEK 

Z:'L ~· 
Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yeakley. wart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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